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92 42 111 111 456 
92 42 36304926-7

helpdesk@smeda.org.pk
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(042) 111-111-456 
(0423) 36304926-7 

helpdesk.punjab@smeda.org.pk
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 (021) 111-111-456 
(021) 35610572 

helpdesk-sindh@smeda.org.pk




(091) 9213046-47 
 (091) 5286908 

helpdesk-khyberpakhtunkhawa@
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(081) 2831623, 2831702   

(081) 2831922 
helpdesk-balochaistan@smeda.org.pk
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(DISCLAIMER)  1






 SMEDA  SMEDA  SMEDA 
 www.smeda.org.pk   

(PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT)  2
 


  







(INTRODUCTION TO SMEDA)  3
 1998  (SMEDA) 







(INTRODUCTION TO SCHEME)  4
  

 2013-14  (Prime Minister Youth Bussiness Loan) 
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 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 





 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 www.smeda.org.pk 

(EXECUTIVE SUMMARY)  5







 1.44 
 90  10  0.58  0.86 

 3.03 Payback Period  47IRR  6.68NPV 
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BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCTS  6
  




 24  2  5  1.44 
 11  120,000 

 30,000  1 
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(CRITICAL FACTORS)  7
 
 
 
 
 

(INSTALLED & OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES)  8
 400  8  2 
 60,000  50  11 

 114,000  95 

(GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR IVESTMENT)  9



POTENTIAL TARGET MARKETS / CITIES  10



(PROJECT COST SUMMARY)  11
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(PROJECT ECONOMICS)  11.1
 60,000  50  120,000 


 1 

 
47 (IRR) 
 3.03 (Payback Period)  

 6,684,395 (NPV) 



(PROJECT FINANCING)  11.2


 2 
 
 144,033  10  
 1,296,294  90 
8 
 8 
 1 

(PROJECT COST)    11.3
 3 

 3 
 

724,000 
69,500 
51,000 
20,000 

864,500 
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12,500 
340,800 
120,000 
102,527 
575,827 

1,440,327 

(SPACE REQUIREMENT)  11.4


 4 
 4 

 
150 
900   

3,000 
450 

4,500 
 30,000 

(MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT)  11.5
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60,000 60,000 1  24
500,000 250,000 2 5 
40,000 10,000 4 
20,000 20,000 1 3 
12,000 3,000 4 
17,000 8,500 2 
75,000 75,000 1   

724,000 15 
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( FURNITURE & OFFICE EQUIPMENT)   11.6
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25,000 25,000 1 
10,000 10,000 1 (UPS) 
15,000 15,000 1 
1,000 1,000 1 

15,000 7,500 2 
12,500 2,500 5 
10,000 5,000 2 
12,000 12,000 1 
20,000 10,000 2 

120,500 

(RAW MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS)  11.7
 20  4    

 

(HUMAN RESOURCE REQUIREMENT)  11.8
 8 
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20,000 1 
12,000 1 



12,000 3 
10,000 6  

11 
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 400  8 
 10 

(REVENUE GENERATION)  11.9
 9 
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936,000 12,000 78 (2-4 kg) 

468,000 12,000 39 (1-2 kg) 

156,000 12,000 13 (0.4-0.6 kg) 

2,184,000 24,000 91 (3-4 kg) 

3,744,000 60,000 

(OTHER COSTS)   11.10


(CONTACT DETAILS OF SUPPLIERS, EXPERTS/CONSULTANTS)  12


 2nd


 G-8/1

+92-51-9263645-7 
+92-51-9261633-36





042-99213313 
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ANNEXURES  13

(INCOME STATEMENT)  13.1
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(BALANCE SHEET)  13.2
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(CASH FLOW STATEMENT)  13.3
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(USEFUL MANAGEMENT TIPS)  13.4









(USEFUL LINKS)  13.5
 Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

 Small and Medium Enterprise Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

 Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

 Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education, http://moptt.gov.pk

 Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

 Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

 Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

 Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

 Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

 Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI), www.fpcci.com.pk

 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

 Punjab Mineral Development Corporation (PMDC) www.punjmin.com
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(KEY ASSUMPTIONS)  14
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 12 
15 
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60 
30 

 13 
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 100 
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